From: Zenk, Jessica
To: Downtown West Project

Subject: FW: UPDATE > TIME CHANGE > Follow up Meeting 1/5/21 2:00 p.m. > Downtown West SAP Center Ingress
Analysis (cont"d)
Date: Monday, January 4, 2021 12:04:52 PM

From: paul pkrupkaconsulting.com [mailto:paul@ pkrupkaconsulting.com]

Sent: Monday, January 4, 2021 10:25 AM

To: Jim Goddard <jgoddard@sapcenter.com>; Zenk, Jessica <Jessica.Zenk@sanjoseca.gov>;
Franziska Church <f.church@fehrandpeers.com>; Eric Womeldorff
<e.womeldorff@fehrandpeers.com>; Marla Weinstein <weinsteinm@google.com>

Subject: UPDATE > TIME CHANGE > Follow up Meeting 1/5/21 2:00 p.m. > Downtown West SAP
Center Ingress Analysis (cont'd)

[External Email]

UPDATE > TIME CHANGE
Paul Krupkaisinviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Downtown West SAP Center Ingress Analysis (cont'd)
Time: Jan 5, 2021 02:00 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/819830309082pwd=SXZ4UWkrS3NhNUd6bTZNSIRUS BEQT09

Meeting 1D: 819 8303 0908

Passcode: 140070

One tap mobile

+16699009128,,81983030908#,,,,* 140070# US (San Jose)
+12532158782,,81983030908%#,,,,* 140070# US (Tacoma)

Dia by your location
+1 669 900 9128 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New Y ork)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington D.C)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
Meeting ID: 819 8303 0908
Passcode: 140070
Find your local number: https.//usD2web.zoom.us/u/kjbJt2Zmj
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Paul Krupka, P.E.
KRUPKA CONSULTING

Transportation Planning and Engineering
Program and Project Management

431 YdeDrive
San Mateo, CA 94402

650.504.2299

paul @pkrupkaconsulting.com
http://www.pkrupkaconsulting.com
http://www.linkedin.com/in/paulkrupka

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.
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